

Re: QAs

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2016 05:30:13 -0400

I asked just now. Didn't hear back last evening.
Gonna give it an hour before I ring anyone up.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 5:20 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: QAs

Good morning. Any update on the minute?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 4:59 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: QAs

Confirmed to share.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Sep 11, 2016, at 10:23 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Further to this, we have also prepared a one pager on the rebate. If you are OK with it, we will share with CO. Please confirm. Thanks.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2016 9:57 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby

(ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: QAs

Hi Andrew,

As a follow up to the briefing of the P today, we prepared the below QAs. If you are comfortable, we will share with CO.

Keley

Q/ Will Hydro One be seeking OEB approval for rate increases to cover the cost of ICI expansion?

No, the cost of ICI expansion will not be recovered through distribution rates. The cost of ICI expansion would be recovered through the electricity line (for residential consumers, small businesses and farms) or Global Adjustment line (for business consumers) beginning in 2018.

Note: Most residential consumers, small businesses and farms pay Time-of-Use (TOU) prices. These prices are adjusted every six months (in May and November) by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) based on projected supply cost over the next 12 months and true-up to actual costs incurred to date.

These OEB-approved rates comprise the "Electricity" line for residential consumers, small businesses and farms. The Electricity line shows the blended commodity cost that includes both the wholesale price of electricity as well as Global Adjustment charges. The cost of ICI expansion will flow to other consumers through increased Global Adjustment charges, which will increase the Electricity line for residential consumers.

Q/ What types of consumers fall between 0.05 MW and 1 MW and therefore will not be eligible for the 8% rebate or ICI expansion?

Consumers under 0.05 MW will be eligible for the 8% rebate. Consumers 1 MW and above will be eligible for ICI expansion.

Examples of types of consumers that could fall into the 0.05 -1 MW category and will therefore not be eligible for the 8% rebate or ICI expansion are:

- Grocery stores
- Shopping malls
- Office buildings
- Government offices
- Restaurants
- Big box stores
- Hospitals
- Colleges
- Small manufacturing facilities

Note: There are likely also many consumers of the above types that are either over 1 MW (e.g., large shopping malls, office buildings) or under 0.05 MW (e.g., small restaurants, small government offices). For clarity, the 1 MW and above consumers will be eligible for ICI expansion and the consumers below 0.05 MW will be eligible for the 8% rebate.